MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 20, 2026

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Execute Agreement with Point One USA, LLC
RFP #47-2025 Advance Threat Assessment Course

Request: Council authorization to execute Purchase of Services Agreement and accept proposal
from Point One USA, LLC to facilitate two courses of Advanced Threat Assessment for the Division
of Police at a cost not to exceed $60,000.

Termination Language: The term of agreement is from February 9, 2026 and shall last for a period
of 1 year(s) unless terminated by LFUCG. The LFUCG through the Mayor or the Mayor’s designee,
may terminate this agreement for cause by providing Point One USA with a thirty (30) days advance
written notice.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police has been awarded a grant from Kentucky Office of
Homeland Security to support training of the functional capability of state and local bomb
technicians responding to IED incidents by enhancing knowledge of electronically initiated devices
and detonator diagnostics per current FBI operational guidelines. The bid request received only one
submittal, for two different courses. Police requests to accept the course for $60,000.00. This is to
facilitate a 5-day course designed to train and prepare bomb technicians for up to 30 officers.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $60,000.00 is cost in FY26. No
future years cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3200-505505-5547-71299; STHO_BOMB_2025 FED_GRANT
2025

File Number: 0168-26

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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